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No.5-ORA658/2024-BHU 24" July, 2024

To
The Addl. Chief Secretary,
Forest, Environment and CC Department,
Government of Odisha,
Kharavel Bhavan,
Bhubaneswar- 751001.

Sub: Diversion of 87.520 ha of forest land for construction of Hidsing Irrigation Project including
Alternate road in Angul Forest Division under Angul District by Executive Engineer, Cuttack
Investigation Division, Cuttack of Water Resource Department, Govt. of Odisha,

(Proposal No. FP/OR/IRRIG/28837/2017)

Ref:  State Govt. letter No.F E-DIV-FLD-0025-2024-11 966/FE&CC dated 05.07.2024.

Sir,

With subject and reference cited above, [ am directed to inform that the above proposal has been
submitted by the State Govt vide letter refrence to MoEF&CC, New Delhi as the forest land proposed for
diversion is more than 40.00 ha . However, the State Govt. has submitted the instant proposal in Parivesh
1.0 web portal to Regional Office, MOoEF&CC, Bhubaneswar instead of submitting it to MoEF&CC,
New Delhi.

It is therefore requested to submit the proposal to MOoEF&CC, New Delhi in Parivesh 1.0 web
portal for further necessary action.

P Yours faithfully, -
a,a@ou.a..

Ma beonTle

(Dr. Padma Mahanti)
Dy. Inspector General of Forests (C)
Copy to:
1. The PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Forest Department, Govt. of Odisha, Aranya Bhawan,
Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar — 751 023.

7. The Executive Engineer, Cuttack Investigation Division, At: Jobra, PO: SCB Medical College

Campus, Cuttack Sadar, Cuttack-753007, Odisha. P

Dy. Inspector General of Forests (C)



